From: Priscilla Maso@
Purchasing Agent of Recor

CLARK COUNTY

RFP #898
STUDY of the SITING of a NEW SOLID WASTE TRANSFER FACILITY
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS
UPDATED: JULY 15, 2024

QUESTION ANSWER
1. | Question: The pre-submittal meeting is listed as July 18, | Answer: July 18, 2024

2024 in Section llA, but then as July 17, 2024 in the RFP
Timeline. Please confirm which date the meeting is

being held.

2. | Regarding Section IIC, 2. Project Team: Will you Resumes can be submitted with or without
please specify/clarify the intent of “names are not names. it is up each proposer if they want staff
recommended?” Does the county wish for us to to remain anonymous during the proposal
exclude the names of our team members from the review period.
resumes?

3. | Do resumes, front and back cover, table of contents No, these items do not count towards the 20

and separator pages count towards the page count? page proposal limit.




